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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ARVIND GOODHILL SUIT MANUFACTURING LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Limited
("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and notes to the financial statements including a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
financial statements”). .

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

- prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the loss and total comprehensive loss, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Sharsholder’s
Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
_information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statementis that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
inciudes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individuaily or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticisms throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and cobtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,; misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
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* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reascnableness of accounting
estimates and related disciosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in
(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate
the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143({3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of cur audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Fiow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d} Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.
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f)

g}

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A",

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has no pending litigations which has an impact on its financial position in its
financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no amounts required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.

I The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

2 The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend
or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party {"Ultimate Beneficiaries”} or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and\

3 Based on the audit procedures conducted by us, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

v. According to the infermation and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
declared any dividend during the year.
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2. As required by the Companies {Auditor’s report) Order,2016 (“The Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section {(11) of section 143 of the Companies act,2013,we give
in the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the
extent applicable.

For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 110417W

o Qe b

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B.

Parther

Membership No.100892

UDIN: 22100892AM \AD &I uéz)

Ahmedabad
May 16, 2022
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ANNEXURE “A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause
(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ARVIND
GOODHILL SUIT MANUFACTURING PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March
31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controis based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Gver Financial Reporting issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderiy and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,
2013.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the
extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financia!l statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting
of the Company.

-5
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reascnable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evatuation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants '
Firm's Registration No, 110417W

ol Qe S

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B.
Partner
Membership No.100892

Ahmedabad
May 16, 2022
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Arvind Goodhill Suit manufacturing Private Limited
-of even date)

(i) {a) The Company has generally maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b} As explained o us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the
year in accordance with a phased programme of verification, which in our opinion provides for
physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonabie intervals. We are informed that no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c) There are no immovable properties held in the name of the Company and thus requirement of
clause (i) {c) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicablée.

(ii) As explained to us, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the
management and the discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book
records were not material having regard to the size of the Company, and the same have been properly
dealt with in the books of account.

(iii} The Company has not granted secured / unsecured loans to Companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act.
Consequently, requirements of clause (iii) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

(iv) The Company has not advanced any loan or given any guarantee or provided any security or made any
investment covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act. Consequently, requirements of clause (iv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder. No order has been passed by the Company Law
Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

{vi} To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of
cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the Company’s product.
Consequentiy, requirement of clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable.

(vii) (a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory
dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Goods and
Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of outstanding statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became pavable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no amounts payable as on
March 31, 2022 on account of any dispute.

{viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
efaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks.
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(ix)

(x}

(xi)

(xii)

(xiil)

(xiv)

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvii)

(xvili}

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, there were no transactions which are not recorded in the books of account that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax
Act, 1961,

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer. However, the
term loans obtained during the year were, prima facie, applied by the Company for the purpose for
which they were raised, other than temporary deployment pending application.

In respect of fraud by the Company or-on the Company:

a} To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the info_rmationrand explanations
given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

b) There has been no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,

c) There have been no whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and accerding to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not paid any managerial remuneration during the year under review. Consequently,
requirements of Clause (xi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable. .

The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Consequently, requirements of clause (xii} of paragraph 3 of the
order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Ind AS financial statements etc. as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Consequently, requirements of clause (xiv) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
him.

According to the nature of the business, the Company is not required to be registered under section
45-1IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing
at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of the audit
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report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all the liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet dates will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(xIx) In respect of the Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility, reporting under this clause is not
applicable to the company.

{xx} According to the information and explanations given to us, this clause is not applicable to the
Company as it is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements.

For Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1104’1’7WL

oL L

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B,
Partner
Membership No. 100892

Ahmedabad
May 16, 2022



Arvind Goodhiif Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
(CIN-U17121GI2012PTCO71968)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

Amount in Rs,

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Particulars Notes
ASSETS
I. Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 5
(b} Intangible assets 3]
(CY Financial assets
(i} Other financial assets 7
{d} Other non-current assets 8
(e} Deferred tax assets (net) 25

Total non-current assets

II.Current assets

{a) Inventories g 4,68,15,372 6,89,44,393
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 7 2,26,48,641 7.74,61,055
(i} Cash and cash equivalents 7 1,54,77,777 43,92,223
(iii} Bank balance cther than {ii) above 7 38,84,497 37,00,842
(iv) Others financial assets 7 2,16,686 8.69,314
(c) Current tax assets (net} 10 37,60,837 13,0083
{d) Other current assets 8 1,62,58,038 3,67,21,724
Total current assets 10,90,61,848 19,33,90,354
Total Assets 47,36,81,995 67,82,78,529
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
£quity share capital 11 5,24,30,000 1,07,00,000
Instruments entirely equity in nature 12 45,00,00,000 -
Other equity 12 (14,11,73,955) 3,24,51,742
Total equity 36,12,56,045 4,31,51,742
Liabilities
I. Non-current liabilities
(&) Financial liabilities
{1} Borrowings 13 1,33,14,248 1,85,44,077
(i} Lease Liabilities 30 - 65,05,532
(b} Long-term provisions 14 71,00,420 81,06,433
(¢} Government grants i5 1,91,76,354 2.,62,57,852
Total non-current liabilities 3,95,91,022 5,94,13,894
II.Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 42,95 455 49,86,69,423
(it} Lease Liability 30 - 1,07,97,207
{iii} Trade payables 13
Total outstanding dues of mircro enterprises and ) _
small enterprises
Totaf outstanding dues of creditors other than
mircro enterprises and small enterprises 1,43,72,903 1,05,99,445
{iv} Other financial liabilities 13 4,04,14,771 4,88,38,799
{b} Other current liabilities 16 55,76,278 37.87.,729
(¢} Short-term provisions i4 2,24,313 6,29,517
(d} Government grants 15 73,51,208 23,90,773
Total current liabilities 7,28,34,928 57,57,12,893
Total Equity and Liabilities 47,36,81,995 67,82,78,529
Summary of significant accounting policies 3

31,91,22,645 43,44,13,202
5,21,769 7,73,027
3,14,61,146 3,61,87,359
3,18,315 3,18,315
1,31,96,272 1,31,96,272
36,46,20,147 48,48,88,175

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemeants.

As per our report of even date
for Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Chartered -Accountants

ICAI Firm's Re@ration No.110417

oL

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B.
Partner Director
Membership No.100892

Ahmedabad
May 11, 2022

-
.

Tl

Ashish Kumar

DIN:06527942

Fer and on behalf of the hoard of directors of
Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited

e ——

Jaygsh K Shah
ctor

1 06008349



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
(CIN-U17121GJ2012PTCH71968)
Statement of profit and loss for the period-ended March 31, 2022

Amount in Rs.

March 31,202

Income
Revenue from operations

Sale of Products 17 3,58,30,302 18,55,72,907
Sale of Services 17 15,30,71,142 4,77,86,061
Operating Income 17 9,17,512 2,65,81,269
Revenue from operations 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237
Other income 18 1,17,57,355 89,66,590
Total income (I) 20,15,76,311 26,89,06,827
Expenses
Cost of raw materials and accessories consumed 19 1,28,50,335 19,45,08,160
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 20 1,09,29,973 3,47,25,958
stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense 21 13,14,61,560 12,32,45,514
Finance costs 22 2,38,51,983 3,22,62,197
Depreciation and amortisation expense 23 11,50,78.387 4,67,01,787
Other expenses 24 8,17,72,336 7,94,22,837
Total expenses (1I) 37,59,44,574 51,08,66,453
Profit/{Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III)=(I-
I1) (17,43,68,263) (24,19,59,626)
Exceptional items (IV) - 8,656,022
Profit/(Loss) before tax (V) = (III- 1v) {(17,43,68,263) (24,28,25,648)
Tax expense
Current tax 25 - -
Deferred tax charge/{credit} 25 - 8,02,85,868
Total tax expense (VI) - 8,02,85,868
Profit/ (Loss) for the period/year (VII) = (V-VI) (17,43,68,263) (32,31,11,516)
Other comprehensive income
A. Other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit
or-iossinsubsequentperiods:
Re-measurement-gains-/-{losses}-on-defined-Benefit i s s s wwmwmzﬁz,saﬁ 56,41,987.
Income tax effect - -
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or loss in
subsequent periods (A) 7,42,566 56,41,987
B. Other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to profit
or loss in subsequent periods:
Net gains / (loss) on hedging instruments in a cash flow hedge - (7,48,033)
Income tax effect - 1,94,489
Net other comprehensive income that may be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods (B) - {5,53,544)
Total other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VIII)= (A+B) 7,42,566 50,88,443
Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax (VII+VIII) {17,36,25,697) {31,80,23,073)
Earning per equity share [nominal value per share Rs.10/-1
Basic and Diluted 29 (50.91) (201.97)
Summary of significant accounting palicies 3
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our repart of even date
For Sorab S. Engineer & Co. For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Registration No.110417K
ol S el ¢

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B.
Partner
Mambership No. 100892

Ahmedabad
May 11, 2022

Ashish Kumar
Director
DIN:06527942

Jay h K Shah



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
{CIN-U17121GT2012PTCO7 1968}
Statement of cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2022

Amount in Rs.

Particulars

Year Ended
March 31 2022

Year Ended
March 31 2021

A

Operating activities

Profit/ (Loss) Before taxation (17,43,68,263) (24,28,25,648)
Adjustmernts to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation /Amortization 11,50,78,387 4,67,01,787
Interest income - {14,55,957)
Interest and Other Borrowing Cost 2,38,51,983 3,22,62,197
Loss o1 Sale of PPE - i6,56,808
Bad Debts Written Off - 52,15,433
Profit/Loss on closure f reassessment of lease - (3,55,846)
Government grants - (23,90,773}
13,89,30,370 8,16,33,649
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes (3,54,37,893) (16,11,91,999)
working Capital Changes:
Changes in Inventories 2,21,29,021 19,28,28,266
Changes in trade payabies 43,73,458 (12,22,12,921)
Changes in other current liabilities 17,88,549 (2,02,910)
Changes in other financiai liabilities {13,17,367) (13,48,677)
Changes in provisions 3,37,362 3,44,025
Changes.in loans and advances - -
Changes in trade receivables 5,48,12,414 36,48,007
Changes in other assets 2,04,63,686 4,82,10,314
Changes in other financial assets 6,52,628 (79,61,887)
Changes in Other Bank Batances (1,83,655) ) 1,27,94,571
Net Changes in Working Capital 10,30,56,096 12,60,99,188
Cash Generated from Operations 6,76,18,203 {3,50,92,811)
Direct Taxes pald (Net of Income Tax refund) (24,60,034) 17,550,150
Net Cash from Operating Activities 6,51,58,169 (3,33,42,661]
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of PPE - (35,01,407)
Sale of PPE 4,63,428 44,08,438
Changes in Financial Asset 47,26,213 -
Interest Income - 14,55,957
Net cash flow from Investing Activities 51,89,641 23,62,988
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Payment of Lease (1,07,97,207) {2,07,10,543)
Issue Of Equity shares 4,17,30,000 -
Issue of Instruments entirely equity in nature 45,00,00,000 -
Changes in long term Borrowings {1,98,22,872) (4,61,54,635)
Changes in short term borrowings (48,94,13,533) 11,60,66,045
Interest and Other Borrowing Cost Paid (3,09,58,644} (1,54,42,519)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities {5,92,62,256) 3,37,58,348
et Increase/ (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents 1,10,85,554 27,78,675
Cash & Cash equivalent at the beginning of the year 43,92,223 16,13,548
Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year 1,54,77,777 43,92,223
Amount in Rs
N . Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars March 31 2022 March 312021
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of: (Note 7)
Cash on Hand - -
Balances with Banks 1,54,77,777 43,92,223
Cash and cash eguivalents 1,54,77,777 43,92,223

As per our report of even date attached

For, Sorab S. Engineer & Co.
Fitmn Registration No. 110417W

C

rtered Accourfignts
[ ~

(

CA. Chokshi Shreyas B.
Partner

Membership No. 10G8S2
Ahmedabad

May 11, 2022

For.and on behalf of the board of directors of

Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Priyate Limited
GraE X Q —

Ashish Kumar
Director
DIN:05527942

/ |

sh K Shah

Director
DIN: 00008349



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing anate Limited
{CIN-U17121G32012PTC071965)
Statement of changes in Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2022

A. Equity share capital

As at April 1, 2020 1, 07 090, 000
Issue of Equity Share capital

As at March 31, 2021 1,07,00,000
Issue of Equity Share capital 4,17,30,000
As at March 31, 2022 5,24,30,000

B. Instuments entirely Equity in Nature
Non Conv rtlble Perpetual Debenture - Unsecured

_~AmountinRs,
st R s _ S SOl Note 250
As at Aprii 1, 2020 -
Issue during the year -

As at March 31, 2021 ) -
Issue during the year 45,00,00,000
As at March 31, 2022 45,00,00,060

C. Other equity
Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
Amount in Rs,

Reserves and Surplus

Hedge

; Total equit
e ; Securltles premlum Retamed Earnmgs ‘ . tal equity
R R T L : - Reserve -
A e T —Note 12— Note T2
Balance as at April 01, 2020 51,45,00,000 {16,45,76,729) 5,53,544 35,04,76,815
Profit/{Loss) for the year - (32,31,11,516) - (32,31,11,516)
Other comprehensive income for the year 56,41,987 (5,53,544) 50,88,443
Balance as at March 31, 2021 51,45,00,000 {48,20,46,258) - 3,24,53,742
Balance as at April 01, 2021 51,45,00,000 {48,20,48,258) - 3,24,51,742
Profit/(Loss) for the year - (17,43,68,263) - (17,43,68,263)
Other comprehensive income for the year 7,42,566 - 7,42,566
Balance as at March 31, 2022 51,45,00,000 (65,56,73,955) - (14,11,73,955)
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
For Serab S. Engineer & Co For and on behalf of the board of directors of
Chartered Accountants Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
ICAI Firm's Registration No.11I417W
ey Lo
CA. Chokshi Shreyas B. Ashlsh Kumar esh K Shah
Partner Director Drre or
Membership No.100892 DIN:06527942 DIN:{00008349

Ahmedabad
11 May 2022




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022

1. Corporate Information

Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited is a Joint Venture between Arvind Limited,
Goodhill Corporation, Japan and F-One Limited, Japan. The Company has set up a project of
manufacturing Suits.

The financial statements were authorised for issue in accordance with a resolution of the
directors on May 11, 2022.

2. Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation
2.1 Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
("Ind AS") as issued under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

2.2 Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
fallowings:

« Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy
regarding financial instruments);

e Share based payments;
o Defined benefit plans ~ plan assets measured at fair value;
+ Value in Use

2.3 Rounding of amounts

The financial statements are present‘ed. in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest rupee
as per the requirement of Schedule III, except when otherwise indicated.

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following are the significant accounting policies applied by the Company in preparing its
financial statements consistently to all the periods presented,

3.1.Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification.

An asset is current when it is:
o Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating
cycle;
¢ Held primarily for the purpose of trading;
» Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or



e Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

- A liability is current when:
s Ttis expected to be settled in the normal-operating cycle,
e It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
» Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting perlod or
» There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for-at least twelve
~months after the reporting period.

' The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Operating cycle

Operating cycle of the Company is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing

and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents. As the Company’s normal operating cycle is
not.clearly - identifiable, it is assumed_to be twelve months.

3.2.Use of estimates and judgements

The estimates and judgements used in the preparation of the financial statements are
continuously evaluated by the Company and are based on historical experience and various
other assumptions and factors (including expectations of future events) that the Company
believes to be reasonable under the existing circumstances. Difference between actual results
and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known / materialised.
The said estimates are based on the facts and events, that existed as at the reporting date,
or that occurred after that date but provide additional evidence about conditions existing as
at the reporting date.

3.3.Foreign currencies

The Company’s financial statements are presented in INR, which is aiso"the.’ Company'’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company’s functional currency
spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated. at the
functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on
settlement of such transaction and on translation of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rate are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary




items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-
monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or
loss on the change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair
value gain or loss is recognised in OCI or profit or loss are also. recognised in OCI or profit or
loss, respectively).

3.4.Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments such as derivatives and Investments at fair
value at the end of each reporting pericd..

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability
_ Or 7
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or

liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessibie by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's
ability to generate sconomic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by
selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
ocbservable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and- liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:
» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.
s lLevel 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.
¢ Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement is uncbservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis,
the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by
re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.



The Company’s management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair
value measurement, such as derivative instruments and for non- recurrlng measurement such
as asset held for sale. ' : :

Extérhal valuers are involved for ‘valuation of significant assets, such:as properties.
Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the management-after discussion
with and approval by the Company’s Audit Committee. Selection criteria inciude market
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards: are maintained.
Management decides, after discussions with the Company’s external valuers, which valuation
techniques and inputs to use for each case. '

At each reporting date, management analyses the movements in the values of assets and
liabilities which "are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Company's
accounting policies. For this analysis, management verifies the major inputs applied in the
latest valuation by agreeing the information. in the valuation computatlon to contracts and
other relevant documents.

Management, in conjunction with the Company’s external valuers, also compares the change
in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether
the change is reasonable on yearly basis..

FeF»Eheimpurpose»efwf%lrwartue»d—iselesuresrthewempany«—haswdnetermined»eléssé&af-assets-andwmm

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
‘fevel of the fair value hierarchy, as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant notes. _

« Significant accounting Judgements estimates and assumptlons

¢ Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy

+ Property, plant and equipment & Intangible assets measured at fair value on the date

~ of transition - | '

« Investment properties

s . Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost)

3.5.Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the
plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition
criteria are met. When significant parts of Property, plant and equipment are required to be
replaced at intervals, the Company recognises such parts as individual assets with specific
useful lives and depreciates them accordingly. Likewise, when a major inspection is
performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a
replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. All-other repair and maintenance costs
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the
recognition criteria for a provision are met. :




Borrowing cost relating te acquisition / construction of fixed assets which take substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use are alsc included to the extent they relate to
the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

Capital work-in-progress comprises cost of fixed assets that are not yet installed and ready
for their intended use at the balance sheet date.

Derecognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the Statement of Profit and Loss when

the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is provided so as to write off the cost of assets
less residual values over their useful lives of the assets, using the straight line method as
prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013 except for Plant and
Machinery other than Lab equipment and-Leasehold Improvements.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, they are
accounted for as separate items (Major Components) and are depreciated over their useful
life or over the remaining useful life of the principal assets whichever is less.

Depreciation on Plant and Machinery is provided on straight line basis over the useful lives of
the assets as estimated by management based on internal assessment. The management
estimates the useful lives for Plant & Machinery to be 20 years.

The management believes that the useful life as given above best represent the period over
which management expects to use these assets. Hence the useful lives for these assets are
different from the useful lives as prescribed under Part C of Schedule II to the Companies Act
2013.

Depreciation for assets purchased/sold during a period is proportionately charged for the
period of use.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment
are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

3.6.Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other
costs that the Company incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost ailso
includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing
costs.



3.7.Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are ‘measured on’ initial recognition at cost. Following
initial recognition, Intangib!e assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally generated mtanglble assets, ‘excluding
capitalised development costs, are not capitalised and expendlture is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in ‘which expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or in_definite.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over their useful economic _lives and assessed
for impairment whenever there. is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired.
The amortisation pe'riod' and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite
useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in
the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and
are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisafion expense on intangible
assets with finite lives is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or:at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite

life-is-reviewed-annually-to-determine-whether-the-indefinite-life-continues-to-be-supportables~—-m—

If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognised.

Amortisation
Software is amortized over management estimate of its useful life of 5 years or License Period
whichever is lower and Patent/Knowhow is amortized over management estimate of its useful
life of 5 years.

3.8.Inventories

Inventories of Raw material, Work-in-progress, Finished goods and Stock-in-trade are valued
at the lower of cost.and net realisable value. However, Raw material and other items held for
use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finlshed products
in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above cost.

Costs incurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition are accounted'
for as follows:

+ Raw materials: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, Cost is determined on first in, first
out basis. :

e Finished goods and work In progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour
and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on the normal operating capacity,
but excluding borrowing costs. Cost is determined on first in, first out basis.




¢ Traded goods: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present locatioh and condition. Cost is determined on weighted
average basis.

All other inventories of stores, consumables, project material at site are valued at cost. The
stock of waste is valued at net realisable value. Excise duty wherever applicable is provided
on finished goods lying within the factory and bonded warehouse at the end of the year.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

3.9.Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset
may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs to sell
and its value in use. It is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets of the Company.
When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs to sell, recent
market transactions are taken into account, if available. If no such ftransactions can be
identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by
valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded subsidiaries or other available fair
value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecasts which are
prepared separately for each of the Company's CGU to which the individual assets are
allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of five
years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and applied to project future
cash flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,
except for a property previously revalued where the revaluation was taken to other
comprehensive income. In this case, the impairment is also recognised in other
comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous revaluation.

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that



would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised

for the asset in'prior 'years: Such-reversal is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

unless the asset is carried &t a revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a
revaluation increase.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either
individually ‘or ‘at the CGU level, as approprrate and when circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired.

3.10.Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenues primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded goods and
related services.

Revenue is recognized on satisfacti:on of performance obligation upon transfer of control of
promised products or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration the
Company expects to receive in‘exchange for those products or services.

The Company does not expect to have any contracts where the period between the transfer
of the promised goods or services to the customer and payment by the customer exceeds one

year-As-a-consequence-it-does-netadjust-any-of-the-transaction-prices-for-the-time-vatue-of——

money;

The Company satisfies a performance obllgat[on and recognises revenue over time, if one of
the following criteria is met:
1. The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits prowded by the
Company's performance as the Group performs; or’
2. ‘The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the
asset is created or enhanced; or
3. The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternative use to the
Company and an entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to
date. :
For performance obligations where one of the above conditions are not met, revenue is
recognised at the point in time at which the performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue from sale of products and services are recognised at a time on which the
performance obligation is satisfied except Revenue from real estate property development
where in revenue is recognised over the time from the financial year in which the agreement
to sell or application forms (containing salient terms of agreement to sell) is executed. The
period over which revenue is recognised is based on entity’s right to payment for performance
completed. In determining whether an entity has right to payment, the entity shall consider
whether it would have an enforceable right to demand or retain payment for performance
completed to date if the contract were to be terminated before completion for reasons other
than entity’s failure to perform as per the terms of the contract.

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the econoemic benefits will fiow to
the Company, the Company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree
‘usually associated with owneérship nor effective control over the goods sold, and the revenue
can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receiVabIe, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of
the government. The Company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue




arrangements since it is the primary cbligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing
latitude and is also exposed to inventory and credit risks.

Interest income

For all financial instruments measured at amortised cost and interest-bearing financial assets
classified as fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using
the effective interest rate (EIR). The EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated
future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period,
where appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset. When calculating the
effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit iosses. Interest income is included
in other income in the statement of profit or loss.

Profit or loss on sale of Investments

Profit or Loss on sale of investments is recorded on transfer of title from the Company, and
is determined as the difference between the sale price and carrying value of investment and
other incidental expenses.

Insurance claims
Claims receivable on account of Insurance are accounted for to. the extent the Company is

reascnably certain of their uitimate collection.
3.11.Financial instruments - initial recognition and subsequent measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

a) Financial assets
(i) Initial recognition and measurement of financial assets
All financial assets, except investment in subsidiaries and joint ventures, are
recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition
of the financial assets.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are
recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or
sell the asset. -

(ilYSubsequent measurement of financial assets
For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four
categories:
s Financial assets at amortised cost :
e Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
e Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
» Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVTOCI)



+ Financial assets at amortised cost: -
A financial asset is-measured at-amoitised cost-if:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose obJectlve is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows, and '
- ““thé contractual terms of the financial asset give rise-on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of prlnC|paI and interast (SPPI) on the
principal amount outstandmg :

This category is the most reievant to the Company. After initial measurement, such
financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is-calculated by taking into account any
discount or préemium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the
EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. This category
generally applies to trade and other receivables, -

» Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income
A financial asset is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
e memeneeeneneeneenenneBGDIEVED DY _bOth_collecting  contractual .cash. flows_and._selling.. financial.... ........
assets, and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the
principal amount cutstanding.

Financial assets included within the FVTOCI ca"tegory are measured initially as well
as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI). However, the Company recognizes interest
income, impairment losses & reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss in the P&L.
On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI
is reclassified from the equity to P&L. Interest earned whilst holding FVTOCI
financial asset is reported as interest income using the EIR method.
» Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

FVTPL is a residual category for financial assets., Any financial asset, which does not
meet the criteria for categonzatlon as at amortized cost aor as FVTOCI, is classified
as at FVTPL.

In addition, the Company may elect to designate a financial asset, which otherwise
meets amortized cost or fair value through other comprehensive income criteria, as
at fair value through profit or loss. However, such election is allowed only Iif doing
so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to
as ‘accounting mismatch’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument
as at FVTPL.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair
value with all changes recognised in Statement of profit and loss.




(iii) Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset is derecognised when:

- the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire,
or :

- The Company has transferred its contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a)
the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or
has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control
of the asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured
on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Cempany has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

(iv) Reclassification of financial assets

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial
recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are
debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be
infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s
operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business
model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is
significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the
immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including
impairment gains or losses) or interest.



The following table shows various reclassificatlons and how'they are accounted for.

Original 1 Revised Accounting treatment
classification |- classification | = . _ _
Amortised cost | FVTPL Fair value 'is measured at reclassification date.
| Difference between previous amortized cost and
_ | fair value- is recagnised in P&L. _
1 FVTPL Amortised Fair value at reclassification date becormes its |
' Cost new gross carrying amount. EIR is calculated
, based on the new gross carrying amount.
Amortised cost | FVTOCI Fair value is measured at reclassification date.

Difference between previous amortised cost and:
fair value is recognised in OCI. No change in EIR
due to reclassification. '

FVOCI

Amortised cost

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its
new amortised cost carrying amount. However,
cumulative gain or loss in OCI is adjusted against
fair value. Consequently, the asset Is measured
as.if it had always been measured at amortised
cost.

FVTOCI

Fair value at reclassification date becomes its

FVIPL

new carrying amount. No other adjustment is
required. - ‘

FVTOCI

FVTPL

Assets continue to be measured at fair value.
Cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in
OCI is reclassified to P&L at the reclassification
date.

{v)Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind-AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) _modei
for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets
and credit risk exposure: : '

s Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost
e.g., loans, debt securities, deposits, trade receivables and bank balance

s Financial assets that are debt instruments and are measured as at FVvTOCI

+ Lease receivables under Ind-AS 116

« Trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and

Ind AS 18-

« Loan commitments which are not measured as at FVTPL
« Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL

The Company follows *simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance

on:

» Trade receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 18, if
they do not contain a significant financing component and




e Trade receivables resulting from transactions within the scope of Ind AS 18 that
contain a significant financing component, if the Company applies practical
expedient to ignore separation of time value of money.

The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the
Company determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit
risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month
ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased
significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the
instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss
allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events
over the expected life of a financial instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the
lifetime ECL which results from default events on a financial instrument that are
possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company
im accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to
receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. When estimating the
cash flows, an entity is required to consider: :

o All contractual terms of the financial instrument (including prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) over the expected life of the financial
instrument. However, in rare cases when the expected life of the financial
instrument cannot be estimated reliably, then the Company is required to use
the remaining-contractual term of the financiai instrument

s Cash flows from the sale of collateral heid or other credit enhancements that
are integral to the contractual terms

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized
as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss (P&L). This amount is reflected
in a separate line under the head “Other expenses” in the P&L. The balance sheet
presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

e« Financial assets measured as at amortised cost, contract assets and lease
receivables: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e. as an integral part of the
measurement of those assets in the balance sheet. The allowance reduces the
net carrying amount, Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Company does
not reduce impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount.

. Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a
provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

o Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: Since financial assets are already
reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its
value. Rather, ECL amount is presented as ‘accumulated impairment amount’
in the OCI.



For assessing increase in credit risk and' impairment loss, the Company combines
financial instruments on'the basis of shared' credit ‘risk characteristics with the
objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases in
credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

' The .Company does not have any purchased or originated -'c_r_'edit-impair.ed (PO_CI)
financial assets, i.e., financial assets which are credit impaired on purchase/
origination. :

b) Financial Liabilities
(i) Initial recognition and measurement of financial Ilabllmes
.Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives
‘designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value minus, in the case of
financial liabilities not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are attributable to the issue of the financial liabilities.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payabies loans and
WWWIWWOWWIWWWWWWW

financial instruments.

(ii)Subsequent measurement of fihancial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

* Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through prefit or loss include financial liabilities held
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are
incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category alsoincludes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not-designated
as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109,

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.

Financia! liabilities designated upon initial recognition .at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind-AS
109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognized in OCI. These gains / losses
are not subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability
are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated
any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss. .

+ Loans and Borrowings
This is the category most relevant to the Company. After initial recogmtlon interest-
bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR




method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation
is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

This category generally applies to borrowings.

(iii) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liabitity (or a part of a financial liahility}) is derecognised from its balance
sheet when, and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in
the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective
carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

c) Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously.

3.12.Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-
term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and
short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are
considered an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

3.13.Government Grants and Export incentives

Government grants are recognised where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognised as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the
related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant rejates
to an asset, it is recognised as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the
related asset.

When the Company receives grants of non-monetary assets, the asset and the grant are
recorded at fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in
a pattern of consumption of the benefit of the underlying asset by equal annual instalments,
When loans or similar assistance are provided by governments or related institutions, with an
interest rate below the current applicable market rate, the effect of this favourable interest is



regarded as a government grant. The loan or assistance is initially recognised and measured
at fair value and the government grant is measured -as ‘the difference between the initial
carrying value of the loan and the proceeds received. The loan is subsequently measured as

_ per the accountmg policy appllcable to financial liabilities.
Export Incentive - :
Export incentives under various schemes notified by government are accounted for in the
year of exports based on eligibility and when there is no uncertainty in receiving the same.

3.14.Taxes
Tax expense comptrises of current.income tax and deferred tax:

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be =
recovered.from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute
the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of profit and loss is
recognised outside Statement of profit and loss. Current income tax is recognised in’
correlation to the underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in
eguity—-Management-periodically-evaluates-positions-taken-in-the-tax-returns-with-respect-to——

situations i which~applicabletax regulations aresubject to-imterpratation andestablisheg—
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax
bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

. » When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset
or liability in a transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

« In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries
and interests in joint arrangements, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except:

» When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit or loss;



e In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint arrangements, deferred tax assets are
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will
reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the
temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the year when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)
that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside Statement of profit and loss is recognised
outside Statement of profit and loss. Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists
to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the
same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

The Company recognizes tax credits in the nature of MAT credit as an asset only to the extent
that there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period, i.e., the period for which tax credit is allowed to be cafried forward. In the
year in which the Company recognizes tax credits as an asset, the said asset is created by
way of tax credit to the Statement of profit and loss. The Company reviews such tax credit
asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent the Company does not
have convincing evidence that it will pay normal tax during the specified period. Deferred tax
includes MAT tax credit.

3.15.Employee Benefits

a) Short Term Employee Benefits
All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified
as short term benefits. Such benefits include salaries, wages, bonus, short term
compensated absences, awards, exgratia, performance pay etc. and the same are
recognised in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

b) Post-Emponmc—;nt Benefits

(i) Defined contribution plan
The Company’s approved provident fund scheme, superannuation fund._scheme, ... .
employees’ state insurance fund scheme and Employees’ pension scheme are defined
contribution plans. The Company has no obligation, other than the contribution



paid/payable under such schemes. The contribution paid/payable under the schemes
is recoghised during the period in which the employee renders the rélated service.

(||)Defmed benefit plan S e - S
The employee’s gratmty fund scheme and- post-retirement medical benefit schemes
are Company’s defined benefit plans. The present value of the obligation under such
- defined “benefit plans is ‘determined based:on the actuarial valuation using the
‘Projected Unit Credit Method -as at the date of the Balance sheet. In case of funded
plans, the fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross. obligation under the
defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on the net basis.

Re-measuremeants, compriSing of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset
‘ceiling, excluding ameunts included-in net interest on the net defined benefit liability
and-the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net'interest on the net
defined benefit liability), are recognised immaediately in the Balance Sheet with a
corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through OCI in the period in which
they occur. Re-measurements:are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in
subsequent periods. ‘

Past.service.costs.are.recognised.in.profit.or.loss.on.the.earlier.of:

» The date of the plan-amendment or curtailment; and
e The date that the Company recognises related restructuring costs

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit
liability or asset. The Company recognises the fol_[oWing changes in the net defined
benefit obiigation as an expense in the Statement of profit and loss:
» Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and
losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements; and
s Netinterest expense or income

c) Other long term employment benefits:
The employee’s long term compensated absences are Company’s defined benefit plans.
The present value of the obligation is determined based on the actuarial valuation using
the Projected Unit Credit Method as at the date of the Balance sheet. 1In case of funded
plans, the fair value of plan asset is reduced from the gross obligation, to recognise the
obligation on the net basis.

3.16.Earnings per share

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / loss for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding
during the year.

Diluted EPS is calculated by dividing the profit / loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of
the parent by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year
plus: the weighted average number of ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of
all the dilutive potential ordinary shares into ordinary shares.




3.17.Provisions

General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (iegal or constructive)
as a resuit of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be
reimbursed, for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a
separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to
a provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as
a finance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Company records a provision for decommissioning costs of a manufacturing facility for
the production of its goods. Decommissioning costs are provided at the present value of
expected costs to settle the obligation, to the extent ascertainable, using estimated cash flows
and are recognised as part of the cost of the particular asset. The cash flows are discounted
at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specific to the decommissioning liability. The
unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit
and loss as a finance cost. The estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed
annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the estimated future costs or in the discount
rate applied are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset,

3.18.Leases

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for buildings. The Company
assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract is, or
contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for
a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right
to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (1) the contract
involves the use of an identified asset (2) the Company has substantially all of the economic
benefits from use of the asset through the period of the lease and (3) the Company has the
right.to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(ROU) and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term ieases) and low value
leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
payments as an operating expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Certain |lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the
end of the lease term. ROU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is
reasonably certain that they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognized
at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs



less any lease incentives. They are subsequently” measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and irmpairment losses.

ARight—'of’—'U's_e assets ‘are depreciated from thé commencement date on ‘a straight-line basis
‘over'the shorter of the lease term: and Useful life. of the underlying asset. Right of use assets
are evaluated-for recoverability whénever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
‘their carrying amounts may. not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the
recoverable-amount (i.e. the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is
determined on an individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that
are largely.independent of those from other assets. In such cases, the récoverable amount is
determined for the Cash Generating Unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the Interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of
domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to
the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise
an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU ¢ aﬁ_ssigue,gee&switalumesen&dun nej,ﬁlmcgjhaeLaﬂg,LeaSiwm
payments-have-been-classified-as-financing-eash-flows:

The following is the summary of practical expedients elected on initial application:

1. Applied a single discount rate to a porifolio of leases of similar assets in similar
economic environment with a similar end date;

2. Applied the exemption not to recognize right-of-use assets and liabilities for leases
with less than 12 months of lease term on the date of initial application;

3. Excluded the initial direct costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset at
the date of initial application;

4. Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which
transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that
were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17.




4. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of
contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities
affected in future periods.

4.1.Estimates and assumption :

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.
The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the
financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future
developments, however, may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that
are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when
they occur.

Defined benefit plans
The cost of the defined benefit plans and other post-employment benefits and the present
value of the obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-
term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.
All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.
The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriate
discount rate, management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation and extrapotated as
" needed along the yield curve to correspond with the expected term of the defined benefit
obligation. The underlying bonds are further reviewed for quality. Those having excessive
credit spreads are excluded from the analysis of bonds on which the discount rate is based,
on the basis that they do not represent high quality corporate bonds.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tables tend
to change only at intervals in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases are
based on expected future inflation rates for the country.

Further details about defined benefit obligations are provided in Note 27.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet
cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
.using valuation techniques. The inputs to these models-are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in
establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk,
credit risk and volatility. Changes in assumptions relating to these factors could affect the
reported fair value of financial instruments. See Note 31 for further disclosures.



Allowance for uncollectible trade receivables - i S <
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced
“by: appropriate allowances for -estirmated- irrecoverable ‘amounts. Est|mated irrecoverable
amounts are..based on the ageing of the receivable balance. and -historical ‘experience.
- ‘Additionally; ‘a large:-nimber of minor receivables is grouped- into homogeneous groups and
~assessed for impairment ‘collectively. Individual trade receivables are written“off when
management  deems them not to be collectibie. -

Taxes
- Deferred tax assets are recognised for unused tax credits to the extent that itis probable that .
taxable- profit will be available “against which the losses can-'be utilised. Significant
'mnanagement Judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can
be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable proflts together
with future tax plannlng strategles :

Further details on taxes are disclosed in Note 25.
Intangible assets

Refer Note 3.7 for the estimated useful life of Intangible assets. The carrying value of
Intanglble assets has been dlsclosed in Note 6.

Property, plant and equipment
Refer Note 3.5 for the estimated useful life of Property, plant and equipment. The carrying
value of Property, plant and equipment has been disclosed in Note 5.

Impairment of non-financial assets
Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value in
“use, The fair value less costs of disposal calculation is based on available data from binding
sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation is based on a
DCF model, The cash flows are derived from the budget for the next five years and do not
include restructuring activities that the Company is not yet committed to or significant future
investments that will enhance the asset’s performance of the CGU being tested. The
recoverable amount is sensitive to the discount rate used for the DCF model as well as the
expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for extrapolation purposes.
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Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 6 : Intangible assets
Amount in Rs.

Intangible assets: . R . Computer . - . Total .

Gross Carrying Amount

As at 1st April, 2020 42,17,889 42,17,889
Additions - -
Deductions N : -

As at March 3.4, 2021 42,17,889 42,17,889
Additions - -
Deductions -

As at March 31, 2022 42,17,889 42,17,889
Amortisation and Impairment

As at ist April, 2020 28,87,346 28,87,346
Amortisation 5,57,516 5,57,516
Deductions - ~
As at March 31, 2021 34,44,862 34,444,862
Amortisation 2,51,258 2,511,258
Deductions - -
As at March 31, 2022 36,96,120 36,96,120
Net Carrying Amount

As at March 31, 2022 5,21,769 5,21,769
As at March 31, 2021 7,73,027 ' 7,73,027




Arving Goodhill Suit Manufactuzing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 7 : Financial assets

7 {a) Trade receivables

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022
Amount In Rs.

As at March 31, 2021
Amount in Rs.

Current
Unsecured, considered good, 2,25,48,841 ?,74.61 055
Sigmificant increase in Cradit Risko
Credit Impaired 53,86,366 -
Less; Alowance for doubtful debts (B3,86,3566) -
Total frade and other receivabins 2,26,48,641 7,74,61,055

Trade receivablas ara nen-intarest beanng and are generaily on terms of O to of days.
Trade Recaivables are givan as security for barrowings as disclosed under ot -1 3{8)

7 {b] Allowance for doubtful debts

Company has provided allowance for doubtful debts based on the fifatire axpected credit loss modsl

Movement in aliowance for doubtful deb :

using provisian matrix.

Particalars

. As ax March 31, 2022
C_Amountin RS,

—As at March 31,2021

Amount In Bs:

Balance at the beginning of the yaar I 2,49,74,108
Add : Alluwance for the year {Note 24) 83,836,366 -
iess : Write off of bad debts {net of recovery} - 2,49,74,108
Balanca at the and of the ysar 83,86,366 -

7 (<) Trada receivables ageing
Schedula:

As at March 31, 2022

Ameunt in RS,

undisputed Trade receivables - 21,682,771
Cansldered Good
Undisputed Trade receivables -

sredit

1,20,75,504

83,386,366

1,42,62,275

83,806,366

Total 21,582,771

2,04,65,87Q

2,26,48,641

As at March 31, 2021

Amoun

X & . th
- i E i i i-1-1 25 %
Undisputed Trade receivables - 2,96,02,560 47,88,015 2,70,27,975 33,57,571 1,07,45,635 25,39,255 7,74,61,05.
Capsidered Goed
Takal 2,90,02,560 47,E8,015 2,70,27,976 33,57,571 1,07,45,635 25.39.398 7.73,61 055

7 (c} Cash and cash aguivalent
A ‘Particulars

- As'at March 31,2022
 Amount it R,

As at March:31, 2021 .

Balance with' Bank
Lorrent accounts and debit batance in cash credit accounts
Cash on hand

1,54,77,777

43,92,223

Total cash and cash equivalents

1,54,77,777

43,892,223

7 (d) ather bank balanca
B Partfculars ;.. -

- Ag at March 31,2032
S Amount In Re.

- As at March 31,2021,

- - Ameunt In Rs.

Deposit with original maturity of more
than 3 months but Jess than 12

Total other bank balances

38,854,497 . 37,080,842
38,843,497 37,00,842

*under ltan with bank as Security far Guarantes Facity

7 {2) Other financial assets

. Particufars LAs'at March 31,2022 - As at March 31, 2021
- E R .~ Amocunt {n'Rs. Amount fn ®s."
Unsecurad, considered good
Non-currant ’
Security deposits
To Others . 1,05,96,110 1,64,18,110
Bank deposits with maturity of more than 12 months 2,08 65,036 1,97,71,2458
3,14,65,146 3,6%,87,359
Current
Incoma receivabia 2,156,686 869,314
2,156,686 8,69,314
Total finandal assets 3,16,77,832 3,70,56,673

Foreiga exchange forward centracts (Cash flow hedge)

Foreign exchange forward contracts, dasignated as cash flow hedges to hedge highly prebable future purchases / sales in
farsign currency are at fair value thraugh other compréhensive inceme (FYOCI}-and change in the fair value are recognised in
other comarehensive incoma.



2 {f) Financial assets by category

Particulars FYTPL FVOCI

Arortised cost

Mar 3ist, 2022

Trade recaivables -
Cash & bank balance -

Other financial assats

Total Financial assats -

Mar 3ist, 2021

Trade receivables - #,74,64,085
Cash & bank balante - 42,92,223
Other financiai assets -
Total Financial assets = 8,16,53,278

For Financial iInstrumneants zisk management abjectives and policies, refer Note 33,
Fair valuz disclosures for inanclal asssts and labilties are in Note 31 and fair value hierarchy disclosures are

Mote 8 : Other current f non-current assats

i Mot 12

. As at March 31, 2022,

Partlculars Amount I RS,

As it March 31, 2021
—Amauntin Rs.

Unsecured; cansidered good
Non-current

Capital advances 2,18,315 318,315
318,315 3,18,215
Current
Advance-to supplers
To Others 35.06,706 59,84 818
Sales tan/VAT/ Cenvat Recelvable, GST, ete. 53,79,835 98,57,818
Export incefitive receivable : 28,00,363 1,64,53,410
Prepaid expenses 567,715 13.65,38%
Cther Current Assat 3,419 30,00,289
1,62,58,035 367,214,724
Total 1,65,76,353 3,70,40,039

Other currant assets are given as security for DOITOWINGS as Giscla5ed dnder Note-13(a}

Mote 91 Inventories (At lower of cost and nek realisabla valua)

: . " As at March 31,2021 . - As at March 31,2021
Particulars, ‘- Amiountin Rs: Amount In Rx; .
Raw materials 47,301,249 90,27,516
Acrassories a 11,19,532 74,29,688
Fued 57,131 4,160,593
Work-in-progress 20,75,850 10,738,164
Finished goods 3,70,62,752 4,89,90,411
Stores and spares 17,569,858 20,08,024
Totak 4,68,15,372 6,89,44,393

Inventeries are hypothecated as sacurity for burrawings as disclosed under Note 13(s)

MNote 10 : Current Tax Assets (Net}

cParticulars As at March 31,.2022 .- As at March 31, 2021
i o Amoynt i Rs, Amount in-Rs.
Tax Paid in Advance (Net of Provision ) 37,60.6837 13,00,803

Total 37,60,837 13,600,803




Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private le:ted
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 11 : Equity share capital

o ‘As at March 31, 2022 _ As at March 31, 2021
Particulars No. of shares - Amount in Rs. Ng, of shares  Amountin Rs. .
Authorised share capital
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 1,00,G0,000 10,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 10,00,00,000
Issued and subscrib:d share capital
Equity shares of Rs.i’ each 52,43,000 5,24,30,000 . 9,70,000 1,67,00,000
Subscribed and fully paid up : _
Equity shares of Rs.10 each 52,43,000 5,24,30,000 10,770,008 1,07,00,00C
Total 52,43,000 5,24,30,000 10,70,000 1,07,00,000

11.1. Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the béginning and at the end of the Reporting period

i Part!culars oo cAsat March 31,2022 -f.":_,_—.l_\s:_:-a__i:__ March 31, '2_02_1 il
R b KRS No of shares Amount in Rs. No’,"of shares -Amountin-Rs.
At the begmmng of the perlod : 10,70,000 1,07,00,000 10,70,600 1,07,00,000
Add :Shares issued during the year 41,73,000 4,17,30,000 - -
Qutstanding at the end of the period 52,43,000 5,24,30,00C 10,70,000 1,07,0G,080

11.2. Terms/Rights attached to the equity shares

The Company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par-value of Rs.10 each. Each shareholder is
entitled to one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to.
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distributien of all preferential amounts, in propeortion to their
shareholding.

11.3. Number of Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Shares and Shareholding of Promoters.
company

: As‘a__t_March-.Bl-“Qozl S

: shareholdmg

Arvind Sports Fashion Private Limited 5,45,700 10.41 5,45,760 ) 51.00
Arvind Limited 41,73,000 79.59 - -
Goodhill Corporation (Japan)- Asscoiate Company 3,10,300 5.92 3,10,300 29.00
F-Cne Limited (Japan)- Associate Company 2,14,000 4.08 2,14,0600 20,00

11.5 Objective, policy and procedure of capital management, refer Note 34

»



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
_Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 12 : Other Equity
Particulars - - R o - . -AsatMarch 31 2022  As at March 3 2021
: s - ) Amount in Rs. - “Amountin Rs.

Note 12.1 Instrument entirely Equity in Nature
Non Convertible Perpetual Debenture - Unsecured

Issued During the year (Refer Note 1) 45,00,00,000 -
Balance at the end of the year 45,00,00,600 -
Total Instrument entirely Equity in Nature &5,00,00,000 -

Note 12.2 Reserves & Surplus
Securities premium account

Baltance as per last financial statements 51,45,00,000 51,45,00,000
Balance at the end of the year 51,45,00,000 51,45,00,000
surplus in statement of profit and loss
Balance as per iast financial statements (48,20,48,258) {16,45,78,729)
Adjustment due to IND AS 116 - -
Profit/{Loss) for the year (17,43,68,263) (32,31,11,516)
QCI for the year 7,42,566 56,41,987
Balance at the end of the year (65,56,73,555) {48,20,48,258)
Total reserves & surpius {14,11,73,955] 3,28, 51,732

Note 12.2 Other comprehensive income

Hedge resarve
Balance as per last financial statements - 5,53,544
Add: gain / {loss) for the year - {5,53,544)
Less: Tax impact - -
Balance at the end of the year = -

Total Other comprehensive income - -

Total Other equity 30,88,26,045 3,24,51,742

Note 1 : During the year company have issued non-convertible perpetuat debentures {NCD) of Rs.45,00,00,000 at par.
The NCD are issued at 8% coupon rate which is.payable at the discretion of issuer. These securities are perpetual

in nature and are callable only at the option of issuer, This Debentures are unsecured

Note 13 : Financial liabilities

13 (a) hong-term Borrowings

+ . As at-March 31 2021 .

As at March 31.2022-
Amount in Rs,.: 5

Particulars Sud s Amounk in Rsd

Long-term Borrowings {refer note (a} to {c) below)
Non-current portion -

Secured
Term loan from Banks 1,33,14,248 1,85,44,077
N 1,33,14,248 1,85,44,077
Current maturities
Secured
Term loan from Banks 42,95,455 35,79,545
42,85,455 35,79,545
Fotal long-term borrowings 1,33,14,248 1,85,44,077
Short-term Borrowings {refer note (d) & (e} balow)
Secured
Working Capital Loans repayabie on demand - -
from Banks
Current maturities of Lang-Term borrowings 42,95,455 35,79,545
Unsecured
Intercorporate Deposits
From Related Partias - 49,50,89,878
Total short-term borrowings 42,595,455 49,86,69,423
Total borrowings 1,76,09,703 51,72,13,500

Nature of security:
Term loan of Rs, /-

Term Loans from Banks of Rs. 17,045,262 /- are secured by First charge over the entire fixed assets and second
charge over entire stock, receiveables and other current assets of the company both present and future.

Hire Purchase loans from Banks of Rs, 564,501/~ are secured against hypothication of related Vehicles,

-



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
¢ Rate of Interest and Terms of Repayment

_Particulars Amount Range of Interest (%) Terms of Repaymeant

from Banks

Hdfc Bank 1,70,45,202. 8.05% Repayable in 23 quarterly instalments starting from
. November 13, 2019
Hire Purchase Loans 5.64,50% 9.75% Repayabie in 66 equated instaliments.

d  All necessary registration of charges os satisfaction are reqistered with ROC within the statutery period expect for following loans
Particulars Amount . Status
Rupees
20.00,00,000 Charge satisfaction fiil*1g in process
5,67,00,000 Charge satisfaction fi; g in process

HODFC Bank - Werking Capital Facility
State Bank of India - Term Loan

13 {b) Trade payable

-As at March 312022 ~° As-at March 31 2021

- Particulars “AmountinRs. ‘Amount in Rs,
Current
Other trade payable (Refer note below) 1,49,72,903 1,05,29,445
1,4%,72,903 1,05,99,44%
Total 1,49,72,903 1,05,99,445

a  Based on the information available, the disclosures as required under section 22 of the Micre, Small and Medium Enterprise Smail
Enterprise Development (MSMED) Act, 2008 are presented as follows :

Particulars : ‘As at March 31 2022% As at March 31 2021

{a) the principal amount and the interest due thereon (to ba shown separately)
remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting year:

i} Principal - -
ii) Interest . - -
(b} the amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the Micro, Smail - -
{c) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay ir making - -

{d) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each - -
(&) the ameunt of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding - -

* The Company has not received-any intimation from suppliers for the financial year ended March 31,2022 regarding their status under
the Micre, Small 2nd Medium Enterprise Devalopment {MSMEL) Act, 2006,

b Trade Pavables ageing schedule:
As at March 31, 2022

Particutars Not due Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment Total

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
MSME - - - - R
Gthers 12,84,705 58,21,538 &0,59,361 18,07,299 - 1,49,72,903
Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - .
Disputed dues - Others - - - - - ~
Unbilled dues - - - - - _
Total 12,84,705 58,21,538 60,59,361 13,072,299 - 1,49,72,903

As at March 31, 2023

Particulars Not due Cutstanding for following periods from due date of Payment Total
) Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
MSME - - - = .
QOthers 45,68,693 359,49,401 4,30,771 16,50,530 - 1,05,99,445
Disputed dues - MSME B -~ - - - -
Disputed dues - Cthers - - - - - -
unbilled dues
Total 45,638,693 39,49,401.00 4,30,771.00 16,50,580.00 - 1,05,99.445.40

13.{c) Other financial liabilities

.- As at March 31 2022 - As at March 31 2021

- Particulars ;7o TR Arount Y RE. ST Amount in Rs,
Currant
Interest accrued but not due 1,95,84,390 2,66,91,051
Payable to employees 2,08,30,381 2,21,47,748
Total 4,04,14,771 4,88,38,799




Arvind Goedhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

13 (d) Financial liabilities by categary Rupees
“particulars’ SRR G : FYTPL FVOCI _Amartised cost

Mar 21st, 2022

Borrewings - - 1,33,14,248
Trade payable - - 1,49,72,903
Current maturity of fong term borrowings - - 42,895,455
Interast accrued but not due - - 1,95,84,350
Payable to employees - - 2,08,30,381
Total Financial liabiiities - - 7,29,97,377
Mar 31st, 2021

Borrowings - - 51,36,33,955
Trade payable - - 1,05,99,445
Cusrent maturity of fong term borrowings - - 35,79,545
interest accruec “ut not.due - - 2,66,91,051
Payable to empir rees - - 2,21,47,748
Total Financial liabilities - - 57,66,51,744

For Financial instruments risk management objectives and policies, refer Note 33.
Fair value disclosures for financial assets and liabilities are in Note 31 and fair value hierarchy disclosures are in Note 32.

Note 14 : Provisions

As at March 312022 As at March 31 2021

Particulars. 7 ) . Aniount in Rs. Amugiint in Rs,
=L bl
Long-term
Provision for employee benefits (refer Note 27)
Provision for {eave encashment 22,47,482 27,93,856
Provisien for gratuity 48,52,938 53,12,577
71,00,420 81,06,433
Short-term
Provision for employee benefits {refer Note 27)
Provisian for leave encashment 2,724,313 2,758,851
Pravision for gratuity 3,50,6586
2,24,313 6,29,517
Total 73,24,733 87,35,950

Note 15 : Government grant.

...~ As at March 31-2022 - Asat March 31.2021 -~

Particulars. " CAMOURt I RS, o ARBUNE TR R&.
Non-current
Deferred income 1,91,76,354 2,62,57,852
1,91,76,354 2,62,57,852
Current
Deferred income 73,51,208 23,90,773
73,51,208 23,90,773
Total 2,6527,562 2,86,48,625

Government grants have been received for the purchase of certain items of property, piant and equipment. There are no.unfulfilled
conditions or contingencies attached to these grants as at March 31st.

Government grant

As at March 31 2022 -, As at March 31 2021

Particulars ' - v . Amiount in Rs. . L Amountin'Rs. S -

AS at April 1 2, 86,48,625 3,10,39,398

Received during the year 52,30,145 -

Released to statement of profit and loss {73,51,208} {23,90,773)

Balance 2,65,27,562 Z,66,48,625 -

Note 16 ; Other current

As at March 31-2022 - As at.March 312621

Particulars

* Amount in RS “oAmount ih RS,
Current
Advance from ¢ustomers 11,77,329 -
Statutery dues including provident fund 34,91,831 28,55,462
and tax deducted at source k
Other liabilities 9,07,118 9,32,267
Total 55,76,278 37,87,729




Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 17 : Revenue from operations {Refer note (i) below)

L . 2021-22 - 2020-21
.- -Particulars Amount.in Rs. -~ Amount in Rs.
Sale of products . 3,58,30,302 18,55,72,907
Sale of services 15,30,7;!-.,142 4,77,86,061
Operating income ]
Waste sale - 43,34,071 2,14,30,316
Export incentives 4,42,025 47,32,813
Exchange Difference (Net) (38,58,584) 4,18,140
9,17,512 2,65,81,269
Total 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237

Disaggregation of Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue based on Geography

Particulars 202021

e S . R Lo AmountintRsE T
Domestic _ 18,86,21,469 17,54,597,220
Export 11,97,487 8,44,43,017

Revenue from Operations 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237

Revenue based on business segment

©2020-21"
i - i Sy : oy dwran:Amount:inRs.
Garments 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237 ‘

Revenue from Operations ' ’ ’ 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237

Reconciliation of revenue from operation with contract price

. 2021:22 202021
: el Gt oY Amountin'Rs. 0 AmountinRs. -
Revenue from contract with customers as per the contract price 18,98,18,956 26,00,29,081
Adjustment made to contract price on account of:
a) Discounts and Rebates - 88,844
b) Sales Return - -
Revenue from Operations - 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237

Note 18 : Other inhcome

Snln2020=210 0

“Amount.in:Rs.::
Interest income ’ 14,29,679 14,_55,957
Government grants 73,51,208 23,90,773
Miscellaneous income 14,76,468 47,64,014
Rent Waiver 15,00,000 -
Profit/Loss on closure / reassessment of lease - 3,655,846
Total 1,17,57,355 89,66,590

Government grants have been received for the purchase of certain items of property, plant and equipment. There are no
urfulfilled conditions or contingencies attached to these grants as at March 31, 2022,




Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
Note 19 : Cost of raw materials and components consumed

" Particulars 2021-22 - 2020-21 "

JFartc Amountin Rs. Amount.in:Rs.
Stock at the beginning of the year. 1,64,57,203 17,55,26,130
Add : Purchases : 22,42,913 3,54,39,233
: 1,87,00,116 21,09,65,363
Less : Inventory at the end of the year B 58,49,781 1,64,57,203
Raw materfals and components consumed . ) 1,28,50,335 19,45,1 8,160
Total , ) 1,28,50,335 19,45,08,160

Note 20 : Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

R S 2020=22 Fh T 2020=21
Particulars S SR "Amount in RS. b 'Ai‘l‘ldl.lﬂt_iﬁ' Rs. "
Stock at the end of the year .
Finished goods 3,70,62,752 4,89,90,411
Work-in-Progress 20,75,850 10,78,164
3,91,38,602 5,00,68,575
Stock at the beginning of the year )
Finished goods 4,89,90,411 7,34,70,418
Work-in-Progress 10,78,164 1,13,24,115
5,00,68,575 8,47,94,533
(Increase) / Decrease in stocks 1,09,29,973 3,47,25,958
Total ] 1,09,26,973 3,47,25,958

Note 21 : Employee henefits expense

G 2020=21 0

-Amount in‘Rs.
Salaries, wages, gratuity, bonus, commission, etc. (Refer Note 27) - 11,86,90,273 11,06,91,925
Contribution to provident and other funds 1,12,01,494 97,03,158
Welfare and training expenses 15,69,793 28,50,431
Total 13,14,61,560 12,32,45,514

Note 22 : Finance costs

it Amount in Rs. ‘Amountin Rs, -

Interest expense - Loans 15,84,659 38,18,604
Interest expense - Working capital loans - 73,76,978
Interest expense - others 2,15,70,063 1,86,50,342
Other finance cost - 7,080
Interest on Lease 6,97,261 -24,09,193
Total 2,38,51,983 3,22,62,197

Note 23 : Depreciation and amortization expense

Amouhtin Re. “Amount in'Rs.’

Depreciation on PPE (Refer Note 5) 11,48,27,129 4,61,44,271

Amortization on Intangible assets (Refer Note 6) 2,651,258 5,57,516
Total 11,50,78,387 4,67,01,787




Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 24 : Other expenses

. Particulars

2021-22

_ Amount in Rs. -

5., 2020-21
Amount.in Rs. .

Power and fuel 1,40,87,394 1,19,27,445
Stores consumed 29,81,462 14,08,960
Instrance 13,12,947 20,55,717
Pros=ssing charges 3,34,55,880 2,35,69,782
Prirding, stationery & communication 3,160,702 7.32,375
Rent (Refer Note 30) - 1,231,710
Repairs :

To Building 9,700 9,750

To Machineries (including spares consumption) 48,32,109 42.90,235

To others ) 13,22,367 4,79,897
Freight, insurance & clearing charge 5,63,135 23,25,276
Lega! & Professional charges 26,61,110 61,37,242
Conveyance & Travelling expense 6,32,813 10,06,013
Secutily Expenses 22,73,459. 30,08,661
Housekeeping Expenses 25,41,993 23,83,419
Miscellaneous Labour charges 2,70,185 2,36,897
Allowance for doubtful debts 83,86,366 -
Loss on Sale of PPE 3,50,855 16,56,808
Bad debt written off - 52,15,433
Bank charges 2,62,663 5,21,840
Auditor's remuneration 5,00,000 5,00,000
Miscellaneous expenses 50,17,196 1,18,35,377
Total 8,17,72,336 7,94,22,837
Payment to Auditors (Net of tax)

202122 T 2020-21

. Amountin Rs

Amountin'Rs

Payment to Auditors as

4,00,000

Auditors 4,00,000

For tax audit 1,00,000 1,00,000

For taxation matters - -
Total 5,00,000 5,00,000




Arvind Goadhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 25 : Income tax
The major companent of income tax expense for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021
Amount in Rs.

Particulars ’ . 2021-22 2020-21

Statement of Profit and Loss
Current tax
Current tax - -

Deforred tax

Deferred tax charga/{credit) - 8,02,85,863-
Income tax expense reported in tf. 2 statement of profit and loss 8,02,85 368
OCI section i " Amaount in Rs.
Particulars - . 2021-22. - . . 2020-21 .-

Statement to Other comprehensive income {0OCI)

Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the yeéar

Net toss/(gain) on actuarial gains and Josses - -
Net gains / (loss) on hedqing instruments in a cash flow hedge - (1,94,489)
Deferred tax charged to OCI - (1,94,489)

Recanciliation of tax expense and the accounting prafit multipfied by domestic tax rate for the year ended Mar 31, 2022 and
March 31, 2021,

A) Current tax Amount in Rs.

Accounting profit before tax from continuing operations (17,43,68,263) {24,28,25,648)

Tax @ 26% (4,53,35,748) (6,31,34;668)

Adjustment

Non recognition/Reversal of Deferred Taxes assets due to uncertainity of recovery 4,53,35,748 14,34,20,536

At the effective income tax rate of Nil {March 31, 2021 : Nil) - 8,02,85,868

B) Deferred tax Amaunt in Rs,

<+ Balance Sheet iv.oi s L Statement of Profit and Loss and GCI - -

okt (March31,2027 " March31,2031  ‘March31,2022 . March31,2021 -

Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes - - - 6,77,24,272

Expenditare allowabie on paymaent basis -
Allowance for doubtful debt ) ’ -
Adjustment on account of Ind AS 116 -

- (33,15,180)
- . {64,93,268)
- {39,77,394}

Others - - - {13,40,29,809)
Unsued tax credit available 1,31,96,272 1,31,55,272 - -
Deferred tax expense/(incame)

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) 1,31,96,272 1,31,96,272 - (8,00,91,379)

Reflected in the balance sheet as follows

Deferred tax assets 1,31,96,272 1,31,96,272
Deferred tax liabitities - .
Deferred tax (liabilities)/assets net 1,31,96,272 1,31,96,272

econcifiation of dererr x assets [

‘(liaBinties); net Match 31,2022

Rilpéas -

T Ma_rci'l_...:?,']_."', 2021

“Rupees i

Opening balance as of April st . 1,31,96,272
Tax income/(expense) during the period

recognised in profit or loss
Tax income/{expense) during the period

recagnised in OCI

9,32,87,651

{8,02,85,868)

1,94,489

Closing balance as on March 31st 1,31,96,272

1,3%,95,272

The Company offsets tax assets and fiabilities if and only if it has a legaily. enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority,
The Cempany has unused carried forward losses of Rs. 85,35,06,001/- as at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021 : Rs. 75,39,60,468/-), tax credits on losses
have nat been recognized on the basis that recovery is not probable in the foreseeable future. .
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Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements

The major categories of plan assetls of the fair value of the total plan assets of Gratuity are as follows:
_Year ended March 31, 2022 -Year ended March 31, 2021

Partlculars .

—{%) of total plan assets {%) of total plan assets
Central Government Securities NA NA
Public Sector/Financial Institutional Bonds NA NA
Portfolio with Mutual Fund _ NA NA
Others (including bank balances) NA MNA

{%) of total plan assets -

The principal assumptlon‘ used in determining above defined benefit obligations for the Company's plzws are shown below
Year ended March 31, 2022  Year ended March 31 2021

T s

Particulars

Discount rate 7.15% 5.86%
Future salary increase. 5.00% 5.00%
Medical cost inflation NA NA
Expected rate of return on plan assets NA NA
Attrition rate . 7.00% 7.00%
Indian-assured lives Indian assured lives
Morality rate during employment Mortality{2012~14) (Urban) Mortality(2006-08)
Morality rate after employment N.A, . N.A,

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumption is as shown below’
Gratuity Amount in RS,
i ‘increase /. (decrease) in defined benefit obligation: (Impact)

-Year ended March.31,2022¢ Yea .ended March,

S feved S Amount ing Rs2 “Amotnt in Rs.
Gratuity
Discount rate 1% increase (4,14,233) {4,71,512)
1% decrease 4,84,758 5,561,049
Salary increase 1% increase 4,900,459 5,55,890
1% decrease {4,25,822) (4,83,499)
Altrition rate 1% increase 17,949 36,836
1% decrease {29,493) (48,544)

The followmgs are, the expected future benefit payments for the defined benefit plan :
Year ended March 31, 202 Year: ended March 31 2021
£ Amiount ing RS, 2750 --

:Par it

Gratuity
Within the next 12

months (next annual

reporting period) 2,81,099 3,50,666
Batween 2 and 5 years 13,60,457 16,098,421
Beyond 5 years 96,65,134 22,73,646
Total expected payments 1,13,06,690 43,22,733

Welghted average duratlon of defined plan obligation (based on discounted cash flows)
Pa t I 2 y i : Year ended March 31, 2022 i Year ended March’ 31, 2021
r ":“ ars. CREAEET N Years : T Years n .

Gratuity 11 11

The followings are the expected contrlbutmns to planned assets for the next year:
; ';Year ended March:31; 2022 Year ended March'31, 2021
: ‘AmountinRs; e SoEE Amountin'Re i

Partlcu ars

Gratuity -

. Other Long term employee benefit plans
Leave encashment
Amount of Rs. 420,168/~ (March 31, 2021: Rs. 7,20,619/-) is recognised- as expenses and included In Note No., 21 “Employee benefit expense"

The Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Code") relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment benefits received Indian
Parliament approval and Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on
which the Code will tome inte effect has not been notified. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will
record any related impact in the period the Code bacomes

effective.



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
MNotes to the Financiai Statements

Note 28 : Related Party Disclosure

As per the Indian Accounting Standard on "Related Party Disclosures” (IND AS 24), the related parties of the Company are as follows :

a Name of Related Parties and Nature of Relationship :
1 Arvind Limited Holding Company upto 26th March 2021
2 Arvind Sports Fashion Private Limited Holding Company from 26th March 2021 .
3 Arvind OG Nonwovens Pvt Ltd Fellow Subsidiary Company
4 Arvind Fashion Limited Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel are .}?'
able to exercise significant influence
5 Arvind Envisol Limited Fellow Subsidiary Company -
& Arvind Lifestyle Brands Limited Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel are
able to exercise significant influence
7 Arvind Frue Blue Limited Fellow Subsidiary Company-
8 Calvin Kleln Arvind Fashion Private Limited Enterprise over which Key Management Personnel are
: ’ able to exercise significant influence
9 Goodhill Corporation Assoclate Company
10 F-One timited Associate Company
Note: Related party relationship is as identified by the.Company ang relied upon by the Auditors,
b Disclosure In respect of Related Party Transactions :
Amount in Rs.
R T ‘rYear Ended -5 .. 0 Year Ended. ...
of Transactions L B T e e o
T R i R T T LT _~_March 31,2022 - o March 31;2021:
Processing Income
Arvind Limited 17,73,79,648 10,78,41,763
Sales
Arvind Limited 37,144 49,63,574
Goodhill Corporation 2,79,494
Rent Income
Arvind Limited - 10,00,000
Interest Expense .
Arvind Envisol Limited 1,68,67,833 1,17,37,502
_Arvind OG Nonwovens Pyt Ltd 47,63,114 -
Purchase
Arvind Envisol Limited - 37,983
Arvind Limited 7,000 1,22,30,829
Processing Charges
Arvind Limited - 1,45,07,688
NCD Received
Arvind Limited 45,00,00,000 -
ICD Received
Arvind Envisol - 1,46,85,48,362
ICD Paid
Arvind Envisol Limited 4%,50,89,878 97,34,58,484
Issue of Equity Shares
Arvind Limited 4,17,30,000 -
Outstanding
Receivable in respect of Current Assets
Arvind Limited 19,68,145 1,59,36,529
Arvind Fashion Limited 3,540
Payable in respect of Current Liahilities
Arvind Envisol Limted 1,51,81,050 38,59,12,010
Arvind Envisal (CAPEX) - 12,76,480
Arvind 0G 42,86,802 13,17,25,279
Arvind PD 9,21,136 9,21,136
Goodhill Corporation 2,759,494

Arvind Limited

2,79,494
- 2,84,78,131



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 29 : Earning per share

.

2021-22 2020-21

Particulars .. _ Amountin'Rs. :Amountin‘Rs.

Earing per share {(Basic and Diluted)
Profit/(Loss) attributable to ordinary equity holders (17,43,68,263) (32,31,11,516)

Total no. of equity shares at the end of the year 52,43,000 10,70,000
Weighted average number of equity shares
For basic EPS 34,25,173 10,70,000
For diluted EPS : 34,25,173 10,70,000
Nominal value of equity shares 10 10
Basic earning per share {(50.91) (301.97)
Biluted earning per share : (50.91) (301.97)

Weighted average number of equity shares

Weighted average number of equity shares for basic
EPS 34,25,173 10,70,000

Note 30 : Lease Rent

a The Company has taken Factory and Warehouse on lease period of 1 to 9 years with option of

renewal. Disclosures as per Ind AS 116 - Leases are as follows:

Chang_s in the carrymg value of rlght of use assets (Bmldmg) Amount in Rs.
: , .. Year Ended:: -
Particulars March:31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Recognltlon at the beginning of the year 92,81,665 5,54,18, 813
Additions -
Deletions (3,23,47,351)
Depreciation ‘ (92,81,665) {(1,37,89,797)
Balance at the end of the period/year - 92,811,665

Movement m lease liabilities Amount in Rs,
% )’ear Ended:
arch 31, 2021

“March 31,2022

Recognition at the beginning of the year 1,73,02,739 7,07, 16 479
Additions -

Deletions (3,27,03,197)
Finance cost accrued during the year . 6,97,261 24,09,193
Rent Waiver {15,00,000) -
Payment of lease labilities (1,65,00,000) (2,31,19,736)
Balance at the end of the pericd/year - 1,73,02,739

Contractual maturities of lease liabilities Amount in Rs.
= Yeéar Ende :

Tt e : : : March 31,2021
Less than one year - 1,07,97,207
Two to Five years - 65,05,532

More than five years - -
Total - 1,73,02,739
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Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 35 : Operating segment

The Company's business activity falls within a single primary business segment of manufacture of garments.
Accordingly the Company is a single segment company in accordance with Ind AS 108 "Qperating Segment”.

Further, no single customer contributés to mare than 10% of the company's revenue.

Geographical segment
Geographical segment is cansidered based on sales within India and rest of the world. .
Amount in Rs.

Particulars ) . March 31,2022 March 31,2021

Segment Revenue¥

a) In India : 18,86,21,469 17,54,97,220 I
b) Rest of the world " .11,97;487 8,44,43,017
Total Sales - 18,98,18,956 25,99,40,237

Carrving Cost of Segment Assats**

a) In India 47,36,81,995 55,30,38,868

b)Y Rest of the world 12,52,39,661

Total 47,36,81,995 67,82,78,529

Carrying Cost of Segment Non Current Assets**@ .

a) In India 31,99,62,729 43,55,04,544

b} Rest of the world -

Total 31,99,62,720 43,55,04,544

* Based on lacation of Customers
** Based on location of Assets
@ Excluding Finandcial Assets and deferred tax asset.

Note 36: Note on COVID 19 Pandemic

World Health Organisation (WHO} declared outbreak of Coronavirus Disease (COVID-13) a global pandemic on
March 1%, 2020. Consequent to this, Government of India declared leckdown on March 23, 2020 and the
Company temporarily suspended the operations in all the units of the Company in compliance with the lockdown
instructions issued by the Central and State Governmenis, COVID-1S has substantially impacted the normal
business aperations of the Company by way of interruption in production, supply chain disruption, unavailability of
persannel, closure/lock down of production facilities etc. during the lock-down period which has been extended till
May 17, 2020, Productior and supply of goods has commenced at various dates during the month of May 2020
and in a staggered manner during the year at some of the manufacturing focations of the Company after obtaining
permissions from the appropriate gévernment puthorities. The Company has witnessed significant improvement in
its operations during the second half of the year. Nearer to the year end, the operations of the Company were
affected by the impact of the second wave of COVID-1% pandemic

The situation is changing rapidly giving rise to inherent uncertainty around the ‘extent and timing of the potential
future impact of the COVID- 19 on revenue from operations, profitability, recaverability of Property Plant and
Equipment, investments and trade receivables.

The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position for the next 12 months, recoverability of its
assets comprising of Property Plant and Equipment, Intangible assets, investments, inventories and trade
receivables, Based on current indicators of future economic conditions and estimates made by the Managament of
the Company, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount of these assets.

As a result of the growing uncertainties with respect to COVID- 19 the impact of this pandemic may be different
from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial results. The Company wifl continue to closaly
monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

Note 37: New Accounting Proncuncements to be adopted after March 31, 2022

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA”) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 23, 2022, MCA amanded
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2022, applicable from April 1, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 — Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition method, the identifiable
assets acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual
Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the
institute of Charterad Accountants of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the
requirements of Ind AS 103. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact in its financfal
statements,



Arvind Goodhill Suit Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements .

‘End AS 16 - Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an entity from deducting from the cast of oroperty, plant and equtipment
amounts received from selling items produced while the Company is preparing the asset for its intended use,
Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit or loss. The Company does not
expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its praperty, plant and equipment in its finangial
Ind AS 109 - Apnual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity inciudes when it applies the *10 percent’ test of Ind AS 106 in
assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability, The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
impact In its financial statements. -

Ind AS 116 ~ Annual Improvements to Ind AS {2062.)

The amendments remave the flustration of the reimburs: nent of leasehold improvements by the lessor in order
to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatme.t of lease incentives that might arise because of how
lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 ~ Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that the “cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate directly to the
contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of fulfilling that contract
(examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs that relate directly to fulfilling
contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the Company does not expect the amendment to have
any impact in its financial statements.

Note 38 : Other Notes

a. During the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021, the Company has not advanced or loaned or
invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) te any other person(s) or entity{ies),
including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that
the Intermediary shall; .

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatscever by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

Further, during the year ended March 31, 2622 and March 31, 2021, the Company has not received any fund from
any person(s) or entity{ies}, including foreign entities {Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded
in writing or atherwise) that the Cempany shall:

i} directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behaif of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
il) provide any guarantee, security, er the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

b. The Company has not invested or traded in Crypto Cui’rency or Virtual Currency during the year ended March
31, 2022 {Previgus year; Nil).

¢..No proceedings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under
the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as amended in 20156) (formerly the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988)) and Rules made thereunder during the year ended March 31,
2022 (Previous year: Nil),

d. The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government ar any
government authority during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous yéar: Nil).

e. The Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any transactions not recorded in the books of
accounts in the course of tax assessrents under the Income Tax Act, 1951 {such as, search or survey ar any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961) during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previgus year:
Nily. .

f. The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Campanies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended March 31, 2022 (Previous year: Nil),

Note 38: Regrouped, Racast, Reclassified ‘
Figures of the earlier year have been regrouped to conform with those of current year,

Note 39: Events occurring after the reporting pericd

The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent. to the balance sheet date
but prior to the approval of financial statements to determine the necessity for recognition and/or
reporting of subsequent events and transactions in the financial statements. As of May 6, 2023,
there were no subsequent events and transactions to be recognized or reported that are not already
disclosed,
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INotz 40 : Ratio Anafysis

uaoM

For the year ended
31st March, 2022

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

%o Variance

Reason for Variance

i) Current Ratig ;

Current Assets (a)
Current Liabllities (b)
Current Ratio {a/b}

Hurrerator.- Total Current Assets
Dep~ininator - Total Current Liabilities

i) 7 :bt-Equity Ratio:

Debt (3}
Equity {b}
Debt - Equity Ratio (a/b}

Nurneratar - Tolal debt
Denorminator - Total equity {Including perpetual Securities)

iii) Debt Service coverage Ratio s

Earnings avallable for Debt services {a)
Interest + Installiments (b}
Debt Service caverage Ratio (a/h)

Numerator - Profit after taxes and before Depreciation and
Amarisation Expenses and Finance Costs and other adjustments
like loss on sale of Fixed assets atc,

Denominator - Tnterest (excluding interest on lease lfabilities) +
Leasa repayments + Principal Repayment of debt

iv} Return on Equity Ratio :

Loss after Taxes
Equity (b}
Return on Equity Ratio {a/b}

Nurmerator - Profit/(Loss) after Taxes - Distribution on Parpetual
Securities
Denominator - Average Sharehalders' Fquity

v} Inventory Yurnover Ratio

Cost of Geods Sold/Sale of goods {3)
Average [nventory (b}
Inventory Turnaver Ratio (a/b}

Mumerator ~ Cost af Goeds Seld/Sale of goods
Denominator - (Opening Inventoryd Closing Inventory)/2

vi} Trade Receivables turnover Ratio ;

Annual net Credit Sales {a)
[Average Accounts Receivable (b}
Trade Receivables tumover Ratlo (3/b)

Hurmerator - Net Credit Sales
Deneminatar - (Opering trade receivable+Ciosing trade
receivable}/2 fincluding unbilled revenue}

vii) Trade Payables turnover Ratio =

Costs {a)}
Average Accounts Payable {b)
Trade Payables turnover Ratio {a/b}

Numerator -~ Net Credit Purchases
Denominator - (Opening trade payables+Clasing trade
payables)/2

wiii) Net Capital turnover Ratio @

Ret Sales (a)
Working Capital {b}
Ket Capital turnover Ratio {a/b)

Humerator - Saje of goods (Net)
Denominator - Working CapHal {Current Assets-Current
Liabilities) (As per 1}

Amount in Rs
Amount in Rs
Times

Amount in Rs
Amount in Rs
O

Amount in Rs
Amount in Rs
ka

Amount fn Rs
Amount in Rs
%o

Amount In Rs
Armount in Rs
Times

Armiount in Rs
Amount in Rs.
Times

Amount in Rs
Amount In Rs
Fimes

Amount in /s
Amount in Rs
%

10,50,61,848
7,28,34,928
150

1,76,08,703
36,12,56,045
4.9%

{3.50,87,038}
4,32,34,267
(0.81)

(17,43,68,263)
3,15,65,000
{5.52}

3,58,30,302
4,46,03,589
0.80

10,55,52,644
1,27,86,174
8.26

3,58,30,302
3,62,26,920
98,31%

19,33,90,354
57,57,12,893
0.34

51,72,13,560
4,31,51,742
1198.6%

(24,24,90,724)
5,20,72,740
{4.58)

(32,31,11,516)
1,07,00,000
(30.20)

18,55,22,907
£,74,31,554
2.75

NA|

30,86,56,955
7,17,05,906
4.30

18,55,72,907
{38,23,22,539)
~48.54 %

~346%

195%

165%

163%

142%

-184%

B608%|

Repayment of Intercompany horrewing

Repayment of Intercompany barrowing

Operational mprovemenis leading to
fowier losses

Operational improvements leading to
lower fosses

Majority of orders are executed on job
work basis leading to lower COGS

Majority of arders are executed an job
work basis ieading to lower COGS

Repaymant of Intarcompany barrowing




ix) Net Profit Ratio :

Profit / {Loss) after Tax {a}
Net Sales {bY
It Profic Ratio (a/i7}

Nurnarator - Brofit / (Loss} after tax
Penominater - Nat Sales

x) Return on Capital Ecnployed (ROCE) ;

Earnings befare Intarest and Taxes {a)
Capital Empfoyed (b}
Return on Capital Emploved (a/b)

Numerator - Earnings before Titerest & f Taxes
Depominator - {Tatal Equity {Including ~ 2rpetual Securities) +
Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liabilides/{ Assets)

%i) Return on Investment {ROI) :
Return or Prolit or Eamings (a)
Shareholders fund (b}

Return on Investment {a/b}

Numerator - Profit/{Loss) alter tax
Denominator - Equity share capltal + Unsecured Perpetual

Amount in Rs

Armount in Rs |-

Amount iR RS
Amount in Rs
Yo

Amount in Rs
Amount i ks
%

{17,43,68,263.00)
18,98,18,956.00
-92%

£15,05,16,280}
36,56,69,476
-43%

{24,28,25,648.00)
252,99,40,237.00
-93%

{20,96,97,429}
54,71,68,970
-38%

MA

Securities +-Othar eguity

Qperational imgravements leading ta

Operational improvements jeading to
lower losses, aise net capital emiployed is
derreasing due to losses




